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AUG 12?O1g
Federal Communications Corn ssion

Office of the Secretary

Attn: Jerome Manarchuck, Electronics Engineer, Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: WNTP(AM), Philadelphia, PA (Facility ID # 52194)
Notification of Resumption of Full Power Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Salem Communications Holding Corporation, the licensee of radio station
WNTP(AM), Philadelphia, PA, this is to notify the Commission that full-power operation of
the station has been restored. The special temporary authority, BSTA-20190801AAX,
granted on August 9, 2019, is no longer necessary.

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully

Kathl A. Kirby
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